




BRADLEY MAGOCHA

Managing Director

About Me

I am driven to guide Just Inspections to give you the clarity and confidence to make smart property decisions. With my engineering expertise, I ensure you get accurate, reliable insights to protect your investment.

 1300-558-119

 brad@justinspections.com.au

 72 York Street, South Melbourne, VIC 3205

My Approach

- Client-Focused Service
- Clarity First
- Precision & Detail
- Integrity Matters
- Actionable Insights
- Efficiency & Speed

My Expertise

- Structural & Technical Knowledge
- Risk Assessment & Mitigation
- Process Optimization
- Critical Thinking
- Leadership & Strategy

Experience

Just Inspections (Victoria - Australia) 2024- Present

I ensure Just Inspections delivers clear, accurate reports for informed decisions. My expertise ensures quality, compliance, and efficiency, while I lead a team dedicated to transparent, reliable insights for our clients.

Guardian Consulting Engineers (Victoria - Australia) 2021 - Present

I lead Guardian Consulting Engineers, ensuring high-quality structural and civil solutions. With a technical background, I refine design processes, uphold standards, and guide a skilled team to drive innovation and success.

Licenses & Registrations

Consumer Affairs Victoria/Victorian Building Authority
Registered Professional Engineer, Endorsed Building Engineer
Registration Number: PE0002781
2021 - Present

NSW Fair Trading
Registered Professional Engineer
Registration Number: PRE0002449
2024 - Present

Memberships

Engineers Australia
2017 - Present

Association of Consulting Structural Engineers Victoria
2021 - Present

Education

The University of Melbourne
Master of Engineering (Structures)
2015 - 2016

National University of Science & Technology, (Zwe)
Bachelor of Civil & Water Engineering (Hons)
2010 - 2015